
Griffiths, Kim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

BLAKE DAWSON WALDRON 
Lawyers 
Confidential (see notice below) 

Dear Stephen, 

Ga vi n.Forrest@bdw.com 
Monday, 4 October 2004 3:46 PM 
Shannon, Chris 
Website Enquiry 
141696296_GGS draft letter 4 10 04.doc 

A suggested form of reply to this morning1s e-mail is attached. 
You will note that it foreshadows that you will contactlBKR fithin the next week. 
Matters which might be exr:>lored before contact beyond today1s e-mail response would include 
whether there is a record o~BKR Is complaint and if so how it was h·eated, whether there were 
other complaints made against the same member of staf~BKR Is school record and in particular 
the circumstances of his departure from the School. 

As you will have observed, this letter is to a degree contradictory but its objectives have been 
made clear enough. 
I shall be pleased to discuss the suggested response and the foregoing with you. 
Kind regards, 
Gavin Forrest 

«141696296_GGS draft letter410 04.doc» 

Gavin Forrest 
Partner 
Blake Dawson Waldron 

Tel: + 61 3 9679 3408 
Fax: + 61 3 9679 3111 
gavin.forrest@bdw.com 
www.bdw.com 

101 Collins Street Melbourne Vic 3000 Australia 
DX 187 Melbourne 

NOTICE 
This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain legally privileged information or copyright material. You 
should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. 
lfyou are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages. 
We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or 
unauthorised amendment. 
Where applicable, liability limited by the Solicitors' Scheme, approved under the Professional Standards Act 1994 (NSW). 
This notice should not be removed. 
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